Message

From: Janice Wray [jwray@kctmo.org.uk]

Sent: 31/08/2010 17:10:22

To: I

CC: Valerie Sharpies [vsharples@kctmo.org.uk]; 'Ann.Muchmore@rbkc.gov.uk' [Ann.Muchmore@rbkc.gov.uk]
Subject: RBKC TMO Fire Risk assessment tender- Invitation to Interview

Dear Mr Stokes

Thanks you for submitting your completed tender for fire risk assessment consultancy services the Tom's
medium risk blocks. As part of our evaluation of the tenders we would 1like to invite you to attend an
interview at our offices at 346 Kensington High Street, Wl4 8NS at 11.30am on Monday 6th September 2010.

I would be grateful if you could confirm if you are able to attend and also provide the names and
designations of any colleagues who will be accompanying you. I will be out of the office tomorrow but
should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me and I will respond as soon as I am able

Looking forward to meeting you on Monday
Thanks

Janice Wray

Janice Wray

TMO Health & Safety Advisor
T:
[cid:image00l. jpg@ 1CB492D.9A2B3530]<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/>
w:  www.kctmo.org.uk<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/>

a: : The Network Hub, 300 Kensal Road, WIO 5BE
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DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom

they are addressed. If you have received this email in error piease notify the System Administrator. This
message may contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should

not disseminate, distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent

those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments
for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by
any virus transmitted by this email.
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This e-mail and all attachments is CONFIDENTIAL.

If received in error please delete it. The TMO monitors
and records all e-mail that it sends and receives.
Unless stated explicitly, this message does NOT form a
Tegally binding contract or agreement.

Fedededehdedde il ddedededididedeldvhehdedeh hedcdedededededededededidedde e dededededdededededde dededededededs

CST0000315¢_0001

CST00003159/1



